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Begin forwarded message:

From: |

Subject: Fw: Norton St Philip Neighbourhood Plan - Regulation 14 Consultation

Date: 11 May 2023 at 09:17:45 BST

To: <nortonstphilippc@aol.com>
Reply-To: '

Just for the record

| will never accept Igs on my land

The assessment by mdc and pc on my site is full of misinformation and will be contested at every level
Regards philip

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

----- Forwarded message -----

From: "NortonStPhilip Clerk" <clerk@nortonstphilipparishcouncil.gov.uk>

To .. . " 3 .
<l

Cc

Sent: Thu, 11 May 2023 at 10:02

Subject: Norton St Philip Neighbourhood Plan - Regulation 14 Consultation

Please find attached correspondence from the Parish Council.

Kind regards,

Nikki

Nicola Duke B.A (Hons), FSLCC
Parish Clerk
For and on behalf of

Norton St Philip Parish Council

NORTON ST PHILIP PARISH COUNCIL

MENDIP DISTRICT OF THE COUNTY OF SOMERSET
www.nortonstphilipparishcouncil.co.uk

Chair lan Hasell, 7 Monmouth Paddock, Norton St Philip, Somerset, BA2 7LA, ianhasell@john-lewis.com
Clerk Nicola Duke, 81 Studland Park, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 3HN, nortonstphilippc@aol.co.uk

11" May 2023

Dear Sir/Madam
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Neighbourhood Plan, Norton St Philip

I write to inform you that we are consulting on the pre-submission draft of the Norton St Philip
Neighbourhood Development Plan. We are hereby seeking your views on the draft Plan.

A copy of the draft Plan can be found on our Neighbourhood Plan website at:
https://nortonstphilipneighbourhoodplan.com/ along with other documents relating to the Plan's

development.

Otherwise, copies of the draft Plan can be viewed throughout the publicity period at the following
locations:

e StPhilip and St James Church

e StLeonard’s Church (Farleigh Hungerford)

e The Palairet Hall

Or, copies are available by contacting: nspneighbourhoodplan@gmail.com

The pre-submission consultation period runs for six weeks. Please return any comments/representations to
us by 25" June 2023.

Representations can either be sent by email to clerk@nortonstphilipparishcouncil.gov.uk, by letter to the
Parish Clerk at the address above or by completing the PC's survey at

https://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/CYNXSX6

Yours faithfully,

Worfe

Nicola Duke B.A (Hons), FSLCC
Parish Clerk

For and on behalf of

Norton St Philip Parish Council
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